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From: Erik Madsen
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Oliver Curran
Cc: damien.cote@nunavutwaterboard.org; tmeadows@millerthomas.com; swbathory@qia.ca; "Phyllis Beaulieu";


interpreter@nunavutwaterboard.org; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: 130412 8BC-MRY---- QIA Request Deadline Extension-OMLE
Date: Saturday, April 13, 2013 11:35:42 AM


Baffinland acknowledges receipt of this extension request and recognizes that it would be in the
best interest to allow the extension. We do however request that  this extension not create a delay
for the possible timeline for the Board to issue a new Type B licence, that will allow critical early
works  to remain on the company’s schedule to commence by mid-May.
 
It has been noted to Water Board staff, that all parties will be at the Water Board hearings April 23-


25th in Pond Inlet, so there is an opportunity for a discussion – Q and A session briefly on this Type B
application prior to the commencement of the Type A hearing, if required.
 
Regards,


 


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllisb@qiniq.com] 
Sent: April-12-13 7:10 PM
To: Oliver Curran; Erik Madsen
Cc: damien.cote@nunavutwaterboard.org; tmeadows@millerthomas.com; swbathory@qia.ca; 'Phyllis
Beaulieu'; interpreter@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: 130412 8BC-MRY---- QIA Request Deadline Extension-OMLE
 
Mr. Curran and Mr. Madsen:
Please review the attached, received from QIA, requesting an extension to the deadline for the
above noted type B application.  A response to all those listed on this email would be appreciated.
 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
P.O. Box 13
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6638
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